KELAUS ¢ K 9150
August 22,1961

Mew Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New nexico

Gentlemen,

Wolfson Uil Company respectfully applies for & non-standard gas p roration
unit for its E.E, Jacks 5-26 No. 3 well located in Section 26, Township 24 South,
Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

This wedl is located on & 120 acre lease and application has been sutmitted
to dual the well in the Langlie-#iattix field in the Queen formation and the Jalmat
field in the Yates formation. The Queen formation has been allocated the normal
40 acre unit. The Yates formation in the Jalwat field has 160 acres as the basic
proration unit, The 120 acres that we assign our Jacke B5-26 No, 3 is within the
horisontal limits of the Jaimat field therefore can be reascnably sssumed to be
productive,

Your early consideration of our request will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

froduction Engineer
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